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. Tradewell, Becky

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:46 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Drafting Request

Importance: High

Attachments: LRB s0359_2.pdf

From: Murphy, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:41 PM

To: LRB.Legal; Kovach, Robert

Subject: RE: LRB 1150359 Topic: Dairy plant licansing exemption for plants processing certin prepared food products
Importance: High

ATTN: LRB Legal

Please draft a senate companion of this substitute amendment to AB 579 for Senator Lasee’s office. As well,
please place their name as co-authors of the amendment.

Thank you!

™

11503592.pdf (23
KB)

MICHAEL P. MURPHY

OFFICE OF STATE REPRESENTATIVE

André Jacque

287 ASSEMBLY DISTRICT
P.O. Box 8953 « Madison, W1 53708-8952
(608) 266-9870 « Fax: (608) 282-3602
Toli-Free: (888) 534-0002
Rep.Jacque@iegis. wi.gov

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:58 PM

To: Rep.Jacque

Subject: LRB 1150359 Topic: Dairy plant licansing exemption for plants processing certin prepared food products

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to:

<« File: LRB 50359 _2.pdf »>
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AN ACT to create 97.20 (2) (¢) 5. of the statutes; relating to: licensing of plants

that process certain foods made with milk or milk products.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 97.20 (2) (e) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

97.20 (2) (e) 5. A food processing plant licensed under s. 97.29 that processes
dairy products into a prepared food if all of the following apply:

a. The dairy products ﬁsed by the food processing plant are manufactured from
pasteurized ingredients at a dairy plant licensed under this section.

b. The federal food and drug administration has not prescribed a standard of
identity under title 21 of the code of federal regulations for the prepared food.

(END)




